From: Official ESU Email

Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021

Subject: A message from Vice President for Campus Life and Inclusive Excellence, Dr. Santiago Solis,
regarding student resources

Warriors,

With final exams and papers approaching in just a few weeks, | would like to remind you of the
resources available to support your academic success and overall wellbeing. | encourage you to take
advantage of them. Your mental and physical health are important to focus, study, and retain
information. For general questions and concerns, please contact Lonnie Allbaugh, Campus Life &
Inclusive Excellence, at lallbaugh@esu.edu or 570-422-2277. Please see directory below for additional
information you may need. We are here and ready to assist you however we can.

e General Questions and Concerns
o Lonnie Allbaugh, Campus Life & Inclusive Excellence
o lallbaugh@esu.edu
o 570-422-2277

e Accessible Services Individualized for Students (OASIS)
o https://www.esu.edu/oasis/index.cfm
o 570-422-3954

e Campus Assessment Response and Evaluation - C.A.R.E. Team
o https://www.esu.edu/care/index.cfm
o 570-422-3461

e CARES/CRRSAA: Emergency Grant Fund
o https://www.esu.edu/financial-aid/cares-act.cfm
o 570-422-2800

e Center for Multicultural Affairs and Inclusive Education
o https://www.esu.edu/multicultural/index.cfm
o 570-422-3896

¢ Commencement
o https://www.esu.edu/commencement/index.cfm
o 570-422-2861

e Counseling and Psychological Services
o https://www.esu.edu/counseling/index.cfm
o 570-422-3277

e COVID-19: Testing and Vaccination
o https://www.esu.edu/health-and-wellness/index.cfm
o 570-422-3553
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¢ Financial Aid
o https://www.esu.edu/financial-aid/index.cfm
o 570-422-2800

¢ Gender and Sexuality Center
o https://www.esu.edu/gender-sexuality/index.cfm
o 570-422-2733

¢ Health and Wellness Case Management
o https://www.esu.edu/health-and-wellness/case management services/index.cfm
o 570-422-2845

e Orientation
o https://www.esu.edu/orientation/
o 570-422-3542

e Residential and Dining Services
o https://www.esu.edu/residential dining services/
o 570-422-3460

e Tutoring Services
o https://www.esu.edu/tutoring/index.cfm
o 570-422-3741

e Warrior Food Pantry
o https://www.esu.edu/food pantry/index.cfm
o 570-422-3463

Dr. Santiago Solis

Pronouns: He/Him/His

Black Lives Matter!

Vice President, Campus Life & Inclusive Excellence
East Stroudsburg University

200 Prospect St. | East Stroudsburg, PA 18301


https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.esu.edu%2Ffinancial-aid%2Findex.cfm&data=04%7C01%7Cgknowlden%40esu.edu%7C1bd6aea2f215404f96d108d8f90f0ba0%7Cd61281464e5f4e4a9f4d1f7420785f60%7C0%7C0%7C637533190346746305%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=OXm8pz0SirCWa25K0u3UNGBsdkLiLv%2F5rKJ3Yre39V0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.esu.edu%2Fgender-sexuality%2Findex.cfm&data=04%7C01%7Cgknowlden%40esu.edu%7C1bd6aea2f215404f96d108d8f90f0ba0%7Cd61281464e5f4e4a9f4d1f7420785f60%7C0%7C0%7C637533190346756296%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Vs%2B5v9o0yXZxQUj5bMsmHdXy%2BjIvUG1XxICczftZs6Y%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.esu.edu%2Fhealth-and-wellness%2Fcase_management_services%2Findex.cfm&data=04%7C01%7Cgknowlden%40esu.edu%7C1bd6aea2f215404f96d108d8f90f0ba0%7Cd61281464e5f4e4a9f4d1f7420785f60%7C0%7C0%7C637533190346756296%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=00Nsh6Ox1OZ7jG4WEhSZ4QYWNivR96jzi9tXES1STNo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.esu.edu%2Fresidential_dining_services%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cgknowlden%40esu.edu%7C1bd6aea2f215404f96d108d8f90f0ba0%7Cd61281464e5f4e4a9f4d1f7420785f60%7C0%7C0%7C637533190346766292%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=wi3sAIuGAuJixepOzkQ5T%2FIAu9lv7TtrdNm%2B%2FSY4LUY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.esu.edu%2Ftutoring%2Findex.cfm&data=04%7C01%7Cgknowlden%40esu.edu%7C1bd6aea2f215404f96d108d8f90f0ba0%7Cd61281464e5f4e4a9f4d1f7420785f60%7C0%7C0%7C637533190346776288%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WWnRAK6ajvf3NoktzxRU8GHYWOsGDq9HIcSy%2FF4VaUU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.esu.edu%2Ffood_pantry%2Findex.cfm&data=04%7C01%7Cgknowlden%40esu.edu%7C1bd6aea2f215404f96d108d8f90f0ba0%7Cd61281464e5f4e4a9f4d1f7420785f60%7C0%7C0%7C637533190346776288%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=OrT4rrmFWgbCB7FvIxrBWmRtoel%2BOhb3jDxpB%2Ff3Oag%3D&reserved=0
https://www.esu.edu/orientation/

	From: Official ESU Email  Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 Subject: A message from Vice President for Campus Life and Inclusive Excellence, Dr. Santiago Solis, regarding student resources

